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World Class Performance Programme
     MEMORANDUM


To:		All Fighters & Coaches

From:		GB Performance Team
		
Date:		21 March 2025

Subject:	GB WCPP Selections:  2025 Dushanbe Grand Slam, 2-4 May 2025, TJK




The GB Performance Team are pleased to announce the GB World Class Performance Programme selections for the 2025 Dushanbe Grand Slam to be held from 2-4 May 2025, in TJK.

2025 Dushanbe Grand Slam, 2-4 May 2025, TJK:
	Weight:
	Name:
	Club: 
	

	MEN:
	
	
	

	Under 66kg
	Michael FRYER
	Rush Judo
	

	Under 66kg
	Charlie YOUNG
	Ryecroft Judokwai
	

	Under 100kg
	Rhys THOMPSON
	Enfield / Team Bath
	

	Under 100kg
	Ollie BARRATT
	Dragons Academy
	

	WOMEN:
	
	
	

	Under 70kg
	Kelly PETERSEN-POLLARD
	Hardy Spicer 83
	

	Under 78kg
	Emma REID
	Redbridge
	




All fighters must adhere to the BJA Code of Conduct Policy.

All Event Information including Travel Schedules will be sent to the GB Delegation in due course.

I am sure you will join us in wishing the fighters every success at this event.
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